

16 July 2025

Dear

Request for information – ATISN 24854

Thank you for your request for information which I received on 19 June.

Your Request

You asked for the following information regarding Strategic Transport Schemes — Newport NP20 3FT:

1. Any confirmed or proposed major highways, bypasses, public transport expansions, or active travel schemes that may impact the Newport area within approx. 3 miles of 100 Cae Perllan Road NP20 3FT.
2. Any strategic transport or congestion relief projects identified in published transport policy or funding submissions for this area.
3. Details of any public consultations, approvals or feasibility studies related to such projects.

Our Response

I can confirm that the Welsh Government holds the information you have requested, however, this information is already available in the public domain. The relevant webpages are set out below:

Proposals for new rail stations, public transport and active travel projects following the recommendations of Lord Burns are detailed here, including public consultations: [The Burns Delivery Unit | TfW](#)

Further detail of the Burns stations consultation is here: [New stations between Cardiff Central and Severn Tunnel Junction with improved cross border services | Have your say by Transport for Wales](#)

Burns Newport Central Consultation: [Newport Central Travel Improvements | Have your say by Transport for Wales](#)

There is some mention of projects within the Welsh Government National Transport Delivery Plan here: [National transport delivery plan 2022 to 2027 | GOV.WALES](#)

There will be relevant projects in the SE Wales Regional Transport Delivery Plan consultation (finished May): [Regional Transport Delivery Plan - Regional Transport Plan - Cardiff Capital Region](#)

There will be relevant projects in the Newport Council Active travel maps: [Active Travel maps | Newport City Council](#). Newport Council consultations are here: [Search](#)

Next steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit
Welsh Government
Cathays Park
Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

or Email: Freedomofinformation@gov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely